SOMETHING NEW!

Unusual and Out of the Ordinary-A Unique Selection of

Dance Music for Orchestra

### Haviland's Classic, Standard and Operatic Edition

These numbers are published separately. 33 different numbers arranged as Two-Steps, Waltzes, Grand Marches, Barn Dances, etc. All of the Standard Classics and Grand Opera Melodies, arranged in a superb yet simple manner by R. L. Halle for Orchestra.

#### WALTZES

Faust. Waltz-Intro. "Hear Me Norma."

- Evening Star. Waltz-Intro. "Invitation to the Dance."
- Good-Bye. Waltz-Intro. "The Angel's Serenade" and "Love's Old Sweet Song."
- Bohemian Girl. Waltz—Intro. "Then You'll Remember Me" and "I Dreamt I Dwelt in Marble Halls."
- 'Tis Not True. Waltz—Intro. "Mendelssohn's Spring Song."
- Melody in F. Waltz-Intro. "Poet and Peasant."
- Simple Confession. Waltz-Intro. "Lorelei."
- Il Trovatore. Waltz-Intro. "The Tempest of the Heart" and "Ah! I Have Sighed to Rest Me."
- Queen of the Earth-Intro. "The Lost Chord."
- A Dream of Paradise. Waltz-Intro. "Cal-

Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 1.-Intro. "La Berceuse," "Ires Julie." "Toujour ou Jamais" and "Pres de toi."

Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 2.-Intro. "A Toi," "Les Sirène," "Violets," "Mon Rève" and "Toujour au Jamais."

have fell

- If Happy Fortune. Waltz (Faust)-Intro. "Thee I Think of Margarita" and "Thine Eyes So Blue and Tender."
- Fifth Nocturne. Waltz.—Intro. "Drink to Me Only with Thine Eyes."
- Daddy. Waltz-Intro. "When the Lights Are Low" and "Bonnie" (College Song).
- Bid Me Good-Bye. Waltz—Intro. "In a Chimney Corner."

#### TWO-STEPS

- Light Cavalry. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Maritana," "Martha" and "The Huguenots."
- William Tell. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Orpheus," "Rigoletto" and "Merry Wives of Windsor."
- Lohengrin. Two-Step Intro. Excerpts from "Bohemian Girl."
- Faust. Two-Step -- Intro. "Toreador" from "Carmen."
- Operatic Grand March-Intro. Excerpts from "Aida," "Bohemian Girl," "Lucia," "Le Prophete" and "Tannhauser."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Ach! Ich Bin Müde" and "Immer Noch Ein Tröpschen."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Wearing of the Green," "Low Backed Car," "Kilkenny for Me" and "Down by the Tan Yard Side."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Arkansas Traveller," "Star Spangled Banner," "Dixie Land" and "Yankee Doodle."
- Maritana. Two-Step-Intro. "Let Me Like a Soldier Fall."
- Amo-ita. Two-Step-Intro. "The Huntin Scene."
- della" and "Poet and Peasant."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Old Kentucky Home," "Kemo Kimo" and "Some Essence."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "The Mill in the Valley," "Hale! Halo!" and "The Watch on the Rhine."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Garry Owen" and "Killarney."
- Scotch Medley. Two-Step-Intro., "Duncan Gray," "Maggie Lauder," "White Cockade," "Cock o' the North" and "Annie Laurie."

Barn Dance---"Old Zip Coon." Wedding March--from "Lohengrin," Wagner. Wedding March--from "Midsummer Night's Dream," Mendelssohn.

ANY OF THE ABOVE NUMBERS 25c per copy or 5 for \$1.00, 10 Parts, Piano and 'Cello

#### F. B. HAVILAND PUBLISHING COMPANY 125 West 37th Street, New York City

Send for our new catalogue of sample parts for Band and Orchestra music free

H. C. Beilste Clef Club March.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr.by R.L. Halle.



Piano.



of Dance Music Ever Published

## HAVILAND'S CLASSIC AND OPERATIC DANCE ALBUM

A most unlque Collection of Dance Music, arranged for 1st and 2nd Violin, Piano, Cornet. 2nd Cornet, Drums, Trombone, Flute. Clarinet, Bass and Cello. The only Collection of its kind published. Containing melodies from the Grand Operas and Great Masters

Arranged as Waltzes, Marches, Two-Steps, Etc. BY R. L. HALLE.

#### CONTENTS.

#### WALTZES.

Waltz Song from Faust, Gounod
Hear Me Norma, Bellini
Tannhauser, Wagner
Song of the Evening Star, Wagner
Invitation to the Dance, - Von Weber
Tosti's Good bye, Tosti
Angels' Serenade, Braga
Love's Old Sweet Song, Molloy
Bohemian Girl Waltz, Balfe
Then You'll Remember Me, - Balfe
I Dreamt I Dwelt in Marble Halls, Balfe
Tis Not True, Mattei
Mendelssohn's Spring Song, Mendelssohn
Rubenstein's Melody in F, - Rubenstein
Waltz from Poet and Peasant, Von Suppe
Simple Confession, Thome
The Lorelei,
Il Trovatore Waltz, Verdi
The Tempest of the Heart, - Verdi
Ah, I Have Sighed to Rest Me, - Verdi

#### Von Suppe Wallace Light Cavalry, Maritana, Wallace Scenes that are Brightest, Flotow Martha. Flotow Ah So Fair. Meyerbeer The Huguenots, Rosini William Tell, Offenbach Orpheus, Rigoletto Quartette, - Verdi Nicolai Merry Wives of Windsor, Wagner Lohengrin Two-step, - Wagner Bridal Chorus, -GRAND MARCH, introducing MARCH MELODIES from Aida, Bohemian Girl, Lucia, Le Prophete and Tannhauser. 45 - Gounod Faust Two-step, Toreador Song from Carmen, - Bizet NATIONAL MEDLEY MARCHES AND

TWO-STEPS.

#### TWO-STEPS

German Medley Two-step, Ach, Ich bin so mude Immer noch ein Tropchen Irish Medley Marches and Two-steps, Wearing of the Green Low Backed Car Kilkenney for Me Down by the Tanyard Side American Medley Two-step, Arkansas Traveller, Star Spangled Banner,

Dixie Land and Yanke Doodle.

INCLUDING

#### MUSIC FOR ALL OCCASIONS.

America, Die Wacht am Rhein, La Marseillaise and Auld Lang Syne.Price, Each Part, except Piano, 25c. net.Piano, 50c. netCollection Complete, 11 parts, \$3.00 net.

F. B. Haviland Publishing Co., 125 West 37th Street, New York. SOMETHING NEW!

Unusual and Out of the Ordinary-A Unique Selection of

**Dance Music for Orchestra** 

### **Haviland's Classic, Standard and Operatic Edition**

These numbers are published separately. 33 different numbers arranged as Two-Steps, Waltzes, Grand Marches, Barn Dances, etc. All of the Standard Classics and Grand Opera Melodies, arranged in a superb yet simple manner by R. L. Halle for Orchestra.

#### WALTZES

#### Faust. Waltz-Intro. "Hear Me Norma."

- Evening Star. Waltz-Intro. "Invitation to the Dance."
- Good-Bye. Waltz-Intro. "The Angel's Serenade" and "Love's Old Sweet Song."
- Bohemian Girl. Waltz—Intro. "Then You'll Remember Me" and "I Dreamt I Dwelt in Marble Halls."
- 'Tis Not True. Waltz-Intro. "Mendelssohn's Spring Song."
- Melody in F. Waltz-Intro. "Poet and Peasant."
- Simple Confession. Waltz-Intro. "Lorelei."
- Il Trovatore. Waltz-Intro. "The Tempest of the Heart" and "Ah! I Have Sighed to Rest Me."
- Queen of the Earth-Intro. "The Lost Chord."
- A Dream of Paradise. Waltz-Intro. "Calvary."
- Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 1.—Intro. "La Berceuse," "Tres Jolie," "Toujour ou Jamais" and "Pres de toi."
- Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 2.—Intro. "A Toi," "Les Sirène," "Violets," "Mon Rève" and "Toujour au Jamais."
- If Happy Fortune. Waltz (Faust)-Intro. "Thee I Think of Margarita" and "Thine Eyes So Blue and Tender."
- Fifth Nocturne. Waltz.—Intro. "Drink to Me Only with Thine Eyes."
- Daddy. Waltz-Intro. "When the Lights Are Low" and "Bonnie" (College Song).
- Bid Me Good-Bye. Waltz-Intro. "In a Chimney Corner."

#### **TWO-STEPS**

- Light Cavalry. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Maritana," "Martha" and "The Huguenots."
- William Tell. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Orpheus," "Rigoletto" and "Merry Wives of Windsor."
- Lohengrin. Two-Step Intro. Excerpts from "Bohemian Girl."
- Faust. Two-Step -- Intro. "Toreador" from "Carmen."
- Operatic Grand March—Intro. Excerpts from "Aida," "Bohemian Girl," "Lucia," "Le Prophete" and "Tannhauser."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Ach! Ich Bin Müde" and "Immer Noch Ein Tröpschen."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Wearing of the Green," "Low Backed Car," "Kilkenny for Me" and "Down by the Tan Yard Side."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Arkansas Traveller," "Star Spangled Banner," "Dixie Land" and "Yankee Doodle."
- Maritana. Two-Step-Intro. "Let Me Like a Soldier Fall."
- Amo-ita. Two-Step-Intro. "The Huntin, Scene."
- La Cinquantaine. Two-Step-Intro. "Stradella" and "Poet and Peasant."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Old Kentucky Home," "Kemo Kimo" and "Some Essence."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "The Mill in the Valley," "Hale! Halo!" and "The Watch on the Rhine."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Garry Owen" and "Killarney."
- Scotch Medley. Two-Step-Intro., "Duncan Gray," "Maggie Lauder," "White Cockade," "Cock o' the North" and "Annie Laurie."

Barn Dance---"Old Zip Coon." Wedding March--from "Lohengrin," Wagner. Wedding March--from "Midsummer Night's Dream," Mendelssohn.

ANY OF THE ABOVE NUMBERS 25c per copy or 5 for \$1.00, 10 Parts, Piano and 'Cello

#### F. B. HAVILAND PUBLISHING COMPANY 125 West 37th Street, New York City

Sená for our new catalogue of sample parts for Band and Orchestra music free



Piccolo.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R.L. Halle.



### This is No. 2 of the Most Marvelous Collection of Dance Music Ever Published



This collection is compiled and arranged by R. L. HALLE at once. who also arranged the No. 1. Below we give you the contents of Haviland's Classic and Operatic Collection of Dance Music No. 2.

Look it over carefully and you will see that it is perfection. CONTENTS

#### TWO-STEPS

Arranged by R. L. HALLE

Maritana-Intro. Let Me Like a Soldier

- Amorita-Intro. bulka-Bucalosi.
- La Cinquantine Intro. Stradella and Poet and Peasant, Gabriel-Marie, Flowtow and Suppe.

American Medley-Intro. Old Kentucky Home, Kemo Kimo and Some Essence.

- German Medley-Intro. The Mill in the Valley, Hale! Halo! and The Watch on the Rhine.
- Irish Medley-Intro. Garry Owen and Killarney.

Scotch Medley- Intro. Duncan Grey, Maggie Lauder, White Cockade, Cock o'the North and Annie Laurie.

#### WALTZES

#### Arranged by R. L. HALLE

Queen of the Earth Intro. The Lost Chord, Pinsuti-Sullivan. A Dream of Paradise

Intro. Calvary, Gray-Rodney. Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 1

Intro. La Berceuse, Tres Jolie, Toujous ou Ja-mais and Pres de Toi. Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 2

Intro. A Toi, Les Sirene, Violets, Mon Reve and

Toujour au Jamais. Fifth Nocturne

Intro. Drink To Me Only With Thine Eyes, Leybach-Mozart. In Happy Fortune (Faust) Intro. Thee I Think of Margarita and Thine Eyes So Blue, Gounod-Meyer Helmund-Lassen.

Daddy

Intro. When The Lights Are Low and Bonnie (College Song.) Behrend-Lane. Bid Me Good Bye

Intro. In a Chimney Corner, Tosti-Cowen.

BARN DANCE-Old Zip Coon

#### WEDDING MARCH-from Lohengrin, Wagner WEDDING MARCH—from Midsummer Night's Dream, Mendelssohn

This Collection is arranged for the same number of instruments as the No. I folio-which are as follows:—Ist and 2nd Violin; Ist and 2nd Cornet; Flute, Bass, Viola, 'Cello, Clarinet, Trombone, in Bass or Treble Clef (state when ordering which clef is desired) Drums and Piano .-Complete twelve parts or instruments \$3.25.-Express paid by us. All single parts 25c. each -except Piano 50c. We pay post or expressage.



P. S .-- Sample Parts of Folios No. 1 and No. 2 sent upon request-Free.

Collection No. 1 and 2 will be sent upon request

Clef Club March phin

1<sup>st</sup> Clarinet in A

JAMES REESE EUOPE. Arr. by R.L. Halle.



## CONTENTS OF ILAND'S ORCHESTRA FOLIO No. 1 "

When You Order Orchestra Folios Order by NUMBER

Arranged for three instruments-Violin, Cornet and Piano. This book contains the cream of our Orchestra Catalogue and is the best Folio of its kind ever issued.

The Contents speak for themselves:

Arrah Wanna," Intermesso Two-step. "Bue Bell," Two-step. "Seventeenth of March," Two-step. "The Good Old U. S. A." Two-step. "Crocodile Isle," Two-step. "Crocodile Isle," Two-step. "Keep on the Sunny Side," Waltz. "One Called Mother and The Other Home Sweet Home." "One Called Mother and The Other Home Sweet Home." "One Called Mother and The Other Home Sweet Home." "Don't Be So Mean," Two-step. "Love's Garden," Waltz. "Thoughts of Heaven.," Reverie. "Since Arrah Wanna Married Barney Carney." "A Little Suit of Blue," Two-step. "In the Poppyfield," Characteristic Dance. "Haviland's Happy Hits Lancets, No. 2." "Won't You Be My Honey," Two-step.

"The Sweetest Girl I Ever Knew," Two-step. "It's Great To Be A Soldier Man," Two-step. "Lovin' Time," Two-step. "Dream On, Dear Heart, Dream On," Song. "Nobody's Little Girl," Waltz. "Maybe Some Time," Waltz. "Maybe Some Time," Waltz. "Kentücky Kut-up" Characteristic March and Two-step. "Girlie, I Love You," Medley Waltz. "It'sh Hearts," Characteristic March and Two-step. "In The Lead," March. "Daddy's Little Girl," Waltz. "The Rose." Waltz "The Rose," Waltz "Where The Southern Roses Grow," Waltz. "My Old Sweetheart," Waltz.

These Three Books Complete

**31 PIECES COMPLETE** 

VIOLIN	PART	25	Cents
CORNET	PART	25	Cents
PIANO	PART	50	Cents

Our book publications are famous for their superiority in printing, paper, absolute correctness, and arrangements.

# HAVILAND'S ORCHESTRA FOLIO No.

Arranged for three instruments-Violin, Cornet and Plano. This book contains the cream of our Orchestra Catalogue and of all the Song Successes.

The contents speak for themselves:



Our book publications are famous for their superiority in printing, paper, absolute correctness and arrangements

#### F. B. HAVILAND PUBLISHING CO. 125 WEST 37th STREET NEW YORK

\$1.00 Postpaid



1st Cornet in A.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R.L.Halle.



F.B. Haviland Pub. Co.Inc. 125 W. 37th St.N.Y.



H. G. Beiblin

Clef Club March.

2nd Cornet in A

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R.L. Halle.



F.B.Haviland Pub. Co. Inc. 125 W. 37th St. N.Y.

This is No. 1 of the Most Marvelous Collection

of Dance Music Ever Published

### HAVILAND'S CLASSIC AND DANCE ALBUM OPERATIC

A most unique Collection of Dance Music, arranged for 1st and 2nd Violin, Piano, Cornet. 2nd Cornet, Drums, Trombone, Flute. Clari-net, Bass and Cello. The only Collection of its kind published. Containing melodies from the Grand Operas and Great Masters

Arranged as Waltzes, Marches, Two-Steps, Etc. BY R. L. HALLE.

CONTENTS.

#### WALTZES.

Waltz Song from Faust, Gounod
Hear Me Norma, Bellini
Tannhauser, Wagner
Song of the Evening Star, Wagner
Invitation to the Dance, - Von Weber
Tosti's Good bye, Tosti
Angels' Serenade, Braga
Love's Old Sweet Song, Molloy
Bohemian Girl Waltz, Balfe
Then You'll Remember Me, - Balfe
I Dreamt I Dwelt in Marble Halls, Balfe
'Tis Not True, Mattei
Mendelssohn's Spring Song, Mendelssohn
Rubenstein's Melody in F, - Rubenstein
Waitz from Poet and Peasant, Von Suppe
Simple Confession, Thome
The Lorelei,
Il Trovatore Waltz, Verdi
The Tempest of the Heart, - Verdi
Ah, I Have Sighed to Rest Me, - Verdi
INCL

#### TWO-STEPS.

Light Cavalry, Von Suppe
Maritana, Wallace
Scenes that are Brightest, - Wallace
Martha Flotow
Ah So Fair, Flotow
The Huguenots, Meyerbeer
William Tell, Rosini
Orpheus, Offenbach
Rigoletto Quartette, Verdi
Merry Wives of Windsor, - Nicolai
Lohengrin Two-step, Wagner
Bridal Chorus, Wagner
GRAND MARCH, introducing MARCH
MELODIES from Aida, Bohemian Girl,
Lucia, Le Prophete and Tannhauser.
Faust Two-step, Gounod
Toreador Song from Carmen, - Bizet
NATIONAL MEDLEY MARCHES AND
TWO-STEPS
German Medley Two-step,
Ach, Ich bin so mude
Immer noch ein Tropchen
Irish Medley Marches and Two-steps,
Wearing of the Green
Low Booked Cor

Low Backed Car

Kilkenney for Me

Down by the Tanyard Side

American Medley Two-step, Arkansas Traveller, Star Spangled Banner, Dixie Land and Yanke Doodle.

INCLUDING

#### **MUSIC FOR ALL OCCASIONS.**

America, Die Wacht am Rhein, La Marseillaise and Auld Lang Syne. Piano, 50c. net Price, Each Part, except Piano, 25c. net. Collection Complete, 11 parts, \$3.00 net.

## F. B. Haviland Publishing Co., 125 West 37th Street, New York.

Clef Club March.

M.C.B.

B<sup>b</sup> Trombone.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R.L.Halle.



F.B. Haviland Pub. Co. Inc. 125 W. 37th St. N.Y.

This is No. 1 of the Most Marvelous Collection

of Dance Music Ever Published

## HAVILAND'S CLASSIC AND OPERATIC DANCE ALBUM

A most unlque Collection of Dance Music, arranged for 1st and 2nd Violin, Piano, Cornet, 2nd Cornet, Drums, Trombone, Flute. Clarinet, Bass and Cello. The only Collection of its kind published. Containing melodies from the Grand Operas and Great Masters

Arranged as Waltzes, Marches, Two-Steps, Etc. BY R. L. HALLE.

#### CONTENTS.

#### WALTZES.

Waltz Song from Faust, Gounod
Hear Me Norma, Bellini
Tannhauser, Wagner
Song of the Evening Star, Wagner
Invitation to the Dance, - Von Weber
Tosti's Good bye, Tosti
Angels' Serenade, Braga
Love's Old Sweet Song, Molloy
Bohemian Girl Waltz, Balfe
Then You'll Remember Me, - Balfe
I Dreamt I Dweit in Marble Halls, Balfe
'Tis Not True, Mattei
Mendelssohn's Spring Song, Mendelssohn
Rubenstein's Melody in F, - Rubenstein
Waltz from Poet and Peasant, Von Suppe
Simple Confession, Thome
The Lorelei,
Il Trovatore Waltz, Verdi
The Tempest of the Heart, - Verdi
Ah, I Have Sighed to Rest Me, - Verdi

### TWO-STEPS.

Light Cavalry, Von Suppe
Maritana, Wallace
Scenes that are Brightest, - Wallace
Martha, Flotow
Ah So Fair, Flotow
The Huguenots, Meyerbeer
William Tell, Rosini
Orpheus, Offenbach
Rigoletto Quartette, Verdi
Merry Wives of Windsor, - Nicolai
Lohengrin Two-step, Wagner
Bridal Chorus, Wagner
GRAND MARCH, introducing MARCH
MELODIES from Aida, Bohemian Girl,
Lucia, Le Prophete and Tannhauser.
Faust Two-step, Gounod
Toreador Song from Carmen, - Bizet
NATIONAL MEDLEY MARCHES AND
TWO-STEPS
German Medley Two-step,

Ach, Ich bin so mude Immer noch ein Tropchen Irish Medley Marches and Two-steps, Wearing of the Green Low Backed Car Kilkenney for Me Down by the Tanyard Side American Medley Two-step,

Arkansas Traveller, Star Spangled Banner, Dixie Land and Yanke Doodle.

INCLUDING

#### MUSIC FOR ALL OCCASIONS.

America, Die Wacht am Rhein, La Marseillaise and Auld Lang Syne.Price, Each Part, except Piano, 25c. net.Piano, 50c. netCollection Complete, 11 parts, \$3.00 net.

## F. B. Haviland Publishing Co., 125 West 37th Street, New York.



Trombone.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R.L.Halle.



## SOMETHING NEW!

Unusual and Out of the Ordinary-A Unique Selection of

**Dance Music for Orchestra** 

### Haviland's Classic, Standard and Operatic Edition

These numbers are published separately. 33 different numbers arranged as Two-Steps, Waltzes, Grand Marches, Barn Dances, etc. All of the Standard Classics and Grand Opera Melodies, arranged in a superb yet simple manner by R. L. Halle for Orchestra.

#### WALTZES

Faust. Waltz-Intro. "Hear Me Norma."

- Evening Star. Waltz-Intro. "Invitation to the Dance."
- Good-Bye. Waltz-Intro. "The Angel's Serenade" and "Love's Old Sweet Song."
- Bohemian Girl. Waltz-Intro. "Then You'll Remember Me" and "I Dreamt I Dwelt in Marble Halls."
- 'Tis Not True. Waltz-Intro. "Mendelssohn's Spring Song."
- Melody in F. Waltz-Intro. "Poet and Peasant."
- Simple Confession. Waltz-Intro. "Lorelei."
- Il Trovatore. Waltz-Intro. "The Tempest of the Heart" and "Ah! I Have Sighed to Rest Me."
- Queen of the Earth-Intro. "The Lost Chord."
- A Dream of Paradise. Waltz-Intro. "Calvary."
- Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 1.—Intro. "La Berceuse," "Tres Jolie," "Toujour ou Jamais" and "Pres de toi."
- Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 2.—Intro. "A Toi," "Les Sirène," "Violets," "Mon Rève" and "Toujour au Jamais."
- If Happy Fortune. Waltz (Faust)—Intro. "Thee I Think of Margarita" and "Thine Eyes So Blue and Tender."
- Fifth Nocturne. Waltz.—Intro. "Drink to Me Only with Thine Eyes."
- Daddy. Waltz-Intro. "When the Lights Are Low" and "Bonnie" (College Song).
- Bid Me Good-Bye. Waltz—Intro. "In a Chimney Corner."

#### **TWO-STEPS**

- Light Cavalry. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Maritana," "Martha" and "The Huguenots."
- William Tell. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Orpheus," "Rigoletto" and "Merry Wives of Windsor."
- Lohengrin. Two-Step Intro. Excerpts from "Bohemian Girl."
- Faust. Two-Step Intro. "Toreador" from "Carmen."
- Operatic Grand March-Intro. Excerpts from "Aida," "Bohemian Girl," "Lucia," "Le Prophete" and "Tannhauser."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Ach! Ich Bin Müde" and "Immer Noch Ein Tröpschen."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Wearing of the Green," "Low Backed Car," "Kilkenny for Me" and "Down by the Tan Yard Side."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Arkansas Traveller," "Star Spangled Banner," "Dixie Land" and "Yankee Doodle."
- Maritana. Two-Step-Intro. "Let Me Like a Soldier Fall."
- Amorita. Two-Step-Intro. "The Huntin, Scene."
- La Cinquantaine. Two-Step-Intro. "Stradella" and "Poet and Peasant."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Old Kentucky Home," "Kemo Kimo" and "Some Essence."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "The Mill in the Valley," "Hale! Halo!" and "The Watch on the Rhine."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Garry Owen" and "Killarney."
- Scotch Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Duncan Gray," "Maggie Lauder," "White Cockade," "Cock o' the North" and "Annie Lourie."

Barn Dance---"Old Zip Coon." Wedding March--from "Lohengrin," Wagner. Wedding March--from "Midsummer Night's Dream," Mendelssohn.

ANY OF THE ABOVE NUMBERS 25c per copy or 5 for \$1.00, 10 Parts, Piano and 'Cello

#### F. B. HAVILAND PUBLISHING COMPANY 125 West 37th Street, New York City

Sená for our new catalogue of sample parts for Band and Orchestra music free



Drums & Bells.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R.L. Halle.



F.B. Haviland Pub. Co. Inc. 125 W. 37th St.N.Y.

### This is No. 2 of the Most Marvelous Collection

of Dance Music Ever Published



The contents of this No. 2 Collection are fully as good, if not better than the No. 1 Folio and if you are already using No. 1-you should secure

#### NUMBER TWO

This collection is compiled and arranged by R. L. HALLE at once. who also arranged the No. 1. Below we give you the contents of Haviland's Classic and Operatic Collection of Dance Music No. 2.

Look it over carefully and you will see that it is perfection.

CONTENTS

#### WALTZES

#### Arranged by R. L. HALLE

Queen of the Earth Intro. The Lost Chord, Pinsuti-Sullivan. A Dream of Paradise

Intro. Calvary, Gray-Rodney. Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 1

- Intro. La Berceuse. Tres Jolie. Toujous ou Ja-mais and Pres de Toi. Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 2
- Intro. A Toi, Les Sirene, Violets, Mon Reve and Toujour au Jamais. Fifth Nocturne

Intro. Drink To Me Only With Thine Eyes, Leybach-Mozart. In Happy Fortune (Faust) Intro. Thee I Think of Margarita and Thine Eyes So Blue, Gounod-Meyer Helmund-Lassen. Drink To Me Only With Thine Eyes,

Daddy

Intro. When The Lights Are Low and Bonnie (College Song.) Behrend-Lane. Bid Me Good Bye

Intro. In a Chimney Corner, Tosti-Cowen,

#### BARN DANCE-Old Zip Coon WEDDING MARCH-from Lohengrin, Wagner

#### WEDDING MARCH—from Midsummer Night's Dream, Mendelssohn

This Collection is arranged for the same number of instruments as the No. I folio-which are as follows:-Ist and 2nd Violin; Ist and 2nd Cornet; Flute, Bass, Viola, 'Cello, Clarinet, Trombone, in Bass or Treble Clef (state when ordering which clef is desired) Drums and Piano .-Complete twelve parts or instruments \$3.25.—Express paid by us. All single parts 25c. each —except Piano 50c. We pay post or expressage.

125 West 37th Street, F. B. Havi NEW YORK CITY.

P. S.-Sample Parts of Folies No. 1 and No. 2 sent upon request-Free.

Collection No. 1 and 2 will be sent upon request

**TWO-STEPS** 

Arranged by R. L. HALLE

Maritana-Intro. Let Me Like a Soldier

Poet and Peasant, Gabriel-Marie, Flow-

Valley, Hale! Halo! and The Watch on

Maggie Lauder, White Cockade, Cock o'the North and Annie Laurie.

American Medley-Intro. Old Kentucky Home, Kemo Kimo and Some Essence. German Medley—Intro. The Mill in the

Irish Medley-Intro. Garry Owen and

The Hunting Scene, Czi-

Stradella

Duncan Grey,

and

Fail, Wallace. Amorita-Intro.

bulka-Bucalosi.

tow and Suppe.

the Rhine.

Killarney.

La Cinquantine - Intro.

Scotch Medley- Intro.

Clef Club March ensina

1st Violin.

JAMES REESE EUROPE Arr. by R. L. Halle.



#### This is No. 2 of the Most Marvelous Collection Singer \$31.380 5 of Dance Music Ever Published

The Phenomenal and Unprecedented Success of **Classic and Operatic Collection** HAVIL DANCE MUSIC Arranged for Orchestra-12 Parts or Instruments.

AND THE GREAT DEMAND

FOLIO has prompt-For a SECOND ed ed VOLUME or us to issue **Classic** and Operatic **Collection of Dance Music** 

The contents of this No. 2 Collection are fully as good, if not better than the No. 1 Folio and if you are already using No. 1-you should secure

This collection is compiled and arranged by R. L. HALLE at once. who also arranged the No. 1. Below we give you the contents of Haviland's Classic and Operatic Collection of Dance Music No. 2.

Look it over carefully and you will see that it is perfection.

#### CONTENTS **TWO-STEPS**

and

Grev

NUMBER

Stradella

Duncan

Old Kentucky

Arranged by R. L. HALLE

Marliana-Intro. Let Me Like a Soldier

Amorita-Intro. bulka-Bucalosi.

La Cinquantine - Intro.

tow and Suppe.

the Rhine.

Killarney.

Scotch Medley-Intro.

Fail, Wallace. Fail, Wallace. Intro. The Hunting Scene, Czi-

Poet and Peasant, Gabriel-Marie, Flow-

Valley, Hale! Halo! and The Watch on

Maggie Lauder, White Cockade, Cock

American Medley-Intro. Old Kentuck Home, Kemo Kimo and Some Essence.

German Medley-Intro. The Mill in the

Irish Medley-Intro. Garry Owen and

o'the North and Annie Laurie.

#### WALTZES

Arranged by R. L. HALLE

Queen of the Earth Intro. The Lost Chord, Pinsuti-Sullivan. A Dream of Paradise

Intro. Calvary, Gray-Rodney. Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 1

Intro. La Berceuse, Tres Jolie, Toujous ou Ja-mais and Pres de Toi. Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 2

Intro. A Toi, Les Sirene, Violets, Mon Reve and Toujour au Jamais. Fifth Nocturne

Drink To Me Only With Thine Eyes, Intro.

Intro. Drink To Me Only With Thine Eyes, Leybach-Mozart. In Happy Fortune (Faust) Intro. Thee I Think of Margarita and Thine Eyes So Blue, Gounod-Meyer Helmund-Lassen. Daddy

Intro. When The Lights Are Low and Bonnie (College Song.) Behrend-Lane. Bid Me Good Bye

Intro. In a Chimney Corner, Tosti-Cowen.

BARN DANCE-Old Zip Coon

WEDDING MARCH-from Lohengrin, Wagner

WEDDING MARCH-from Midsummer Night's Dream, Mendelssohn This Collection is arranged for the same number of instruments as the No. 1 folio-which are as follows:--Ist and 2nd Violin; Ist and 2nd Cornet; Flute, Bass, Viola, 'Cello, Clarinet, Trombone, in Bass or Treble Clef (state when ordering which clef is desired) Drums and Piano.-Complete twelve parts or instruments \$3.25.-Express paid by us. All single parts 25c. each -except Piano 50c. We pay post or expressage.



Collection No. 1 and 2 will be sent upon request

Clef Club March.

2nd Violin.

REESE EUROPE. JAMES Arr. by R. L. Halle.



This is No. 1 of the Most Marvelous Collection

of Dance Music Ever Published

## HAVILAND'S CLASSIC AND **OPERATIC DANCE ALBUM**

A most unique Collection of Dance Music, arranged for 1st and 2nd Violin, Piano, Cornet. 2nd Cornet, Drums, Trombone, Flute. Clari-net, Bass and Cello. The only Collection of its kind published. Containing melodies from the Grand Operas and Great Masters

Arranged as Waltzes. Marches, Two-Steps, Etc. BY R. L. HALLE.

#### CONTENTS.

#### WALTZES.

Waltz Song from Faust. Gounod Hear Me Norma. Bellini Tannhauser, -Wagner Song of the Evening Star, -Invitation to the Dance, -Tosti's Good bye. -Angels' Serenade, Love's Old Sweet Song, Bohemian Girl Waltz. Then You'll Remember Me, I Dreamt I Dwelt in Marble Halls. 'Tis Not True. Mendelssohn's Spring Song, Rubenstein's Melody in F, -Waltz from Poet and Peasant, Von Suppe Simple Confession. The Lorelei. Il Trovatore Waltz, The Tempest of the Heart, Ah, I Have Sighed to Rest Me.

#### Light Cavalry, Von Suppe Wallace Maritana, Scenes that are Brightest, Wallace Martha. Flotow Ah So Fair. Flotow Meyerbeer The Huguenots, William Tell. Rosini Orpheus, Offenbach Rigoletto Quartette-- Verdi 10 Nicolai Merry Wives of Windsor, Lohengrin Two-step, Wagner - Wagner Bridal Chorus, -GRAND MARCH, introducing MARCH MELODIES from Aida, Bohemian Girl, Lucia, Le Prophete and Tannhauser. Faust Two-step, - Gounod ..... Toreador Song from Carmen, - Bizet NATIONAL MEDLEY MARCHES AND **TWO-STEPS** German Medley Two-step, Ach, Ich bin so mude

Immer noch ein Tropchen Irish Medley Marches and Two-steps, Wearing of the Green Low Backed Car Kilkenney for Me Down by the Tanyard Side American Medley Two-step, Arkansas Traveller, Star Spangled Banner,

Dixie Land and Yanke Doodle.

INCLUDING

MUSIC FOR ALL OCCASIONS.

America, Die Wacht am Rhein, La Marseillaise and Auld Lang Syne. Price, Each Part, except Piano, 25c. net. Piano, 50c. net Collection Complete, 11 parts, \$3.00 net.

## F. B. Haviland Publishing Co., 125 West 37th Street, New York.

- Wagner Von Weber Tosti Braga Molloy Balfe Balfe Balfe - Mattei Mendelssohn Rubenstein Thome Verdi Verdi - Verdi || TWO-STEPS.

H. G. Beilstin

Clef Club March.

Viola.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R.L. Halle.



## SOMETHING NEW!

Unusual and Out of the Ordinary-A Unique Selection of

## Dance Music for Orchestra

### Haviland's Classic, Standard and Operatic Edition

These numbers are published separately. 33 different numbers arranged as Two-Steps, Waltzes, Grand Marches, Barn Dances, etc. All of the Standard Classics and Grand Opera Melodies, arranged in a superb yet simple manner by R. L. Halle for Orchestra.

#### WALTZES

Faust. Waltz-Intro. "Hear Me Norma."

- Evening Star. Waltz-Intro. "Invitation to the Dance."
- Good-Bye. Waltz-Intro. "The Angel's Serenade" and "Love's Old Sweet Song."
- **Bohemian Girl.** Waltz-Intro. "Then You'll Remember Me" and "I Dreamt I Dwelt in Marble Halls."
- 'Tis Not True. Waltz--Intro. "Mendelssohn's Spring Song."
- Melody in F. Waltz-Intro. "Poet and Peasant."
- Simple Confession. Waltz-Intro. "Lorelei."
- Il Trovatore. Waltz-Intro. "The Tempest of the Heart" and "Ah! I Have Sighed to Rest Me."
- Queen of the Earth-Intro. "The Lost Chord."
- A Dream of Paradise. Waltz-Intro. "Calvary."
- Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 1.—Intro. "La Berceuse," "Tres Jolie," "Toujour ou Jamais" and "Pres de toi."
- Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 2.—Intro. "A Toi," "Les Sirène," "Violets," "Mon Rève" and "Toujour au Jamais."
- If Happy Fortune. Waltz (Faust)—Intro. "Thee I Think of Margarita" and "Thine Eyes So Blue and Tender."
- Fifth Nocturne. Waltz.—Intro. "Drink to Me Only with Thine Eyes."
- Daddy. Waltz-Intro. "When the Lights Are Low" and "Bonnie" (College Song).
- Bid Me Good-Bye. Waltz—Intro. "In a Chimney Corner."

#### TWO-STEPS

- Light Cavalry. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Maritana," "Martha" and "The Huguenots."
- William Tell. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Orpheus," "Rigoletto" and "Merry Wives of Windsor."
- Lohengrin. Two-Step Intro. Excerpts from "Bohemian Girl."
- Faust. Two-Step Intro. "Toreador" from "Carmen."
- Operatic Grand March—Intro. Excerpts from "Aida," "Bohemian Girl," "Lucia," "Le Prophete" and "Tannhauser."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Ach! Ich Bin Müde" and "Immer Noch Ein Tröpschen."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Wearing of the Green," "Low Backed Car," "Kilkenny for Me" and "Down by the Tan Yard Side."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Arkansas Traveller," "Star Spangled Banner," "Dixie Land" and "Yankee Doodle."
- Maritana. Two-Step-Intro. "Let Me Like a Soldier Fall."
- Amo-ita. Two-Step-Intro. "The Huntin, Scene."
- La Cinquantaine. Two-Step-Intro. "Stradella" and "Poet and Peasant."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Old Kentucky Home," "Kemo Kimo" and "Some Essence."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "The Mill in the Valley," "Hale! Halo!" and "The Watch on the Rhine."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Garry Owen" and "Killarney."
- Scotch Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Duncan Gray," "Maggie Lauder," "White Cockade," "Cock o' the North" and "Annie Laurie."

Barn Dance—"Old Zip Coon." Wedding March—from "Lohengrin," Wagner. Wedding March—from "Midsummer Night's Dream," Mendelssohn.

ANY OF THE ABOVE NUMBERS 25c per copy or 5 for \$1.00, 10 Parts, Piano and 'Cello

#### F. B. HAVILAND PUBLISHING COMPANY 125 West 37th Street, New York City

Sená for our new catalogue of sample parts for Band and Orchestra music free

H. G. Beikin

Clef Club March.

Viola.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R.L. Halle.



SOMETHING NEW!

Unusual and Out of the Ordinary-A Unique Selection of

Dance Music for Orchestra

### Haviland's Classic, Standard and Operatic Edition

These numbers are published separately. 33 different numbers arranged as Two-Steps, Waltzes, Grand Marches, Barn Dances, etc. All of the Standard Classics and Grand Opera Melodies, arranged in a superb yet simple manner by R. L. Halle for Orchestra.

#### WALTZES

Faust. Waltz-Intro. "Hear Me Norma."

- Evening Star. Waltz-Intro. "Invitation to the Dance."
- Good-Bye. Waltz-Intro. "The Angel's Serenade" and "Love's Old Sweet Song."
- Bohemian Girl. Waltz—Intro. "Then You'll Remember Me" and "I Dreamt I Dwelt in Marble Halls."
- 'Tis Not True. Waltz-Intro. "Mendelssohn's Spring Song."
- Melody in F. Waltz-Intro. "Poet and Peasant."
- Simple Confession. Waltz-Intro. "Lorelei."
- Il Trovatore. Waltz-Intro. "The Tempest of the Heart" and "Ah! I Have Sighed to Rest Me."
- Queen of the Earth-Intro. "The Lost Chord."
- A Dream of Paradise. Waltz-Intro. "Calvary."
- Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 1.—Intro. "La Berceuse," "Tres Jolie," "Toujour ou Jamais" and "Pres de toi."
- Reminiscences of Waldteufel No. 2.—Intro. "A Toi," "Les Sirène," "Violets," "Mon Rève" and "Toujour au Jamais."
- If Happy Fortune. Waltz (Faust)—Intro. "Thee I Think of Margarita" and "Thine Eyes So Blue and Tender."
- Fifth Nocturne. Waltz.—Intro. "Drink to Me Only with Thine Eyes."
- Daddy. Waltz-Intro. "When the Lights Are Low" and "Bonnie" (College Song).
- Bid Me Good-Bye. Waltz—Intro. "In a Chimney Corner."

#### TWO-STEPS

- Light Cavalry. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Maritana," "Martha" and "The Huguenots."
- William Tell. Two-Step-Intro. Excerpts from "Orpheus," "Rigoletto" and "Merry Wives of Windsor."
- Lohengrin. Two-Step Intro. Excerpts from "Bohemian Girl."
- Faust. Two-Step -- Intro. "Toreador" from "Carmen."
- Operatic Grand March—Intro. Excerpts from "Aida," "Bohemian Girl," "Lucia," "Le Prophete" and "Tannhauser."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Ach! Ich Bin Müde" and "Immer Noch Ein Tröpschen."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Wearing of the Green," "Low Backed Car," "Kilkenny for Me" and "Down by the Tan Yard Side."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Arkansas Traveller," "Star Spangled Banner," "Dixie Land" and "Yankee Doodle."
- Maritana. Two-Step-Intro. "Let Me Like a Soldier Fall."
- Amorita. Two-Step-Intro. "The Huntin, Scene."
- La Cinquantaine. Two-Step-Intro. "Stradella" and "Poet and Peasant."
- American Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Old Kentucky Home," "Kemo Kimo" and "Some Essence."
- German Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "The Mill in the Valley," "Hale! Halo!" and "The Watch on the Rhine."
- Irish Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Garry Owen" and "Killarney."
- Scotch Medley. Two-Step-Intro. "Duncan Gray," "Maggie Lauder," "White Cockade," "Cock o' the North" and "Annie Laurie."

Barn Dance-"Old Zip Coon."

Wedding March-from "Lohengrin," Wagner.

Wedding March-from "Midsummer Night's Dream," Mendelssohn.

ANY OF THE ABOVE NUMBERS 25c per copy or 5 for \$1.00, 10 Parts, Piano and 'Cello

#### F. B. HAVILAND PUBLISHING COMPANY 125 West 37th Street, New York City

Sená for our new catalogue of sample parts for Band and Orchestra music free



JAMES REESE EUROPE. Arr. by R. L. Halle.



Cello.

## CONTENTS OF "HAVILAND'S ORCHESTRA FOLIO No. 1"

#### When You Order Orchestra Folios Order by NUMBER

Arranged for three instruments-Violin, Corne and Piano. This book contains the cream of our Orchestra Catalogue and is the best Folio of its kind ever issued.

#### The Contents speak for themselves:

Arrah Wanna," Intermezzo Two-step. 'Blue Bell," Two-step. 'Beventeenth of March," Two-step. 'The Good Old U. S. A." Two-step. 'The Good Old U. S. A." Two-step. ''Keep on the Sunny Side," Waltz. ''One Called Mother and The Other Home Sweet Home." ''Keep a Little Cosey Corner in Your Heart for Me," Two-step ''Don't Be So Mean," Two-step. ''Don't Be So Mean," Two-step. ''In up to the Source of Blue," Two-step. ''A Little Suit of Blue," Two-step. ''In the Popyfield," Characteristic Dance. ''Haviland's Happy Hits Lancers, No. 2." ''Won't You Be My Honey," Two-step.	"The Sweetest Girl I Ever Knew," Two-step. "It's Great To Be A Soldier Man," Two-step. "Lovin' Time," Two-step. "Dream On, Dear Heart, Dream On," Song. "Nobody's Little Girl," Waltz. "Maybe Some Time," Waltz. "Kentucky Kut-up" Characteristic March and Two-step. "Girlie, I Love You," Medley Waltz. "It'l Always Wear Your Image In My Heart," Waltz. "It'l Always Wear Your Image In My Heart," Waltz. "It's Hearts," Characteristic March and Two-step. "In The Lead," March. "Daddy's Little Girl," Waltz. "The Rose," Waltz "Where The Southern Roses Grow," Waltz. "My Old Sweetheart," Waltz.
--	--

31 PIECES COMPLETE

VIOLIN	PART	25	Cents
CORNET	r PART	25	Cents
PIANO	PART	50	Cents

Our book publications are famous for their superiority in printing, paper, absolute correctness, and arrangements.

# "HAVILAND'S ORCHESTRA FOLIO No. 2"

Arranged for three instruments-Violin, Cornet and Plano. This book contains the cream of our Orchestra Catalogue and of all the Song Successes.

#### The contents speak for themselves:

Miss Mexico, Intermezzo ..... Henry Frantzen

**VIOLIN PART 25 Cents CORNET PART 25 Cents** PIANO PART 50 Cents

(I Want To Be A Merry, Merry Widow, Two-step

These Three Books Complete

\$1.00 Postpaid

T want to be A menty, and Ching-a-Ling, Two-step Two Little Baby Shoes, Medley Waltz.... Madden & Morse She's The Fairest Little Flower Dear, Old Dirie Ever Grew, Wa tz

- Starlight, Two-step ..... Madden & Morse

33 PIECES COMPLETE

> These Three Books Complete \$1.00 Postpaid

Our book publications are famous for their superiority in printing, paper, absolute correctness and arrangements

#### F. B. HAVILAND PUBLISHING CO. 125 WEST 37th STREET NEW YORK



Bass.

JAMES REESE EUROPE. Air.by R.L.Halle.



F.B. Haviland Pub. Co. Inc. 125 W. 37th St. N.Y.

